

From: [Angie Livengood](#)

To: [Wanda Gautney](#)

Date: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 6:40:19 AM

Subject: RE: Bid #WG21-03 Provision of Microcomputer Systems and Peripheral Equipment

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Yes ma'am! TSA agrees to extend. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you Wanda!

Angie Livengood

Account Manager| TSA, Inc.

205-281-1960 C | 205-402-2385 F

angie.livengood@tsa.com | <https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tsa.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cwgautney%40baldwincountyal.gov%7C13bfc9bc0440480f8d3108dac18662fc%7Ca1dbbb3c47f8420e932cbb4942e61768%7C0%7C0%7C638035080181029032%7CUnknown%7CTWfpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCi6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=bld5KiDgv0HRLCDOUIk%2FRTlO%2FP7%2BDjqEGljBrwsfIJA%3D&reserved=0>

-----Original Message-----

From: Wanda Gautney <wgautney@baldwincountyal.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 4:09 PM

To: Angie Livengood <angie.livengood@tsa.com>

Subject: Bid #WG21-03 Provision of Microcomputer Systems and Peripheral Equipment

Angie,

Bid #WG21-03 - Provision of Microcomputer Systems and Peripheral Equipment for Baldwin County Commission will be expiring on January 5, 2023. The bid specifications included an option to renew the bid for an additional twelve (12) months if the vendor agrees, at the same prices and terms as the original bid award. Baldwin County would like to extend the bid for twelve (12) months.

Please let me know if TSA, Inc., agrees to a twelve (12) month extension at the same prices and terms of the original bid award dated January 5, 2021.

Thanks

Wanda Gautney, Purchasing Director

Baldwin County Purchasing Department

Phone: (251) 580-2520

Fax: (251) 580-2536

Email: wgautney@baldwincountyal.gov